
F i l e  #070786 

The Monies needed for this request will be used to complete 
the construction, of the Reichert House; the new center is a 
2,400 square feet building. This building will be used to 
provide a four tract academic and vocational program. We 
currently have 45 youth and the completion of the building 
which will include a front entrance with an overhang 
protection to the class room and space for the students. 
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Osborne, Rhonda L. 

From: Lindsay, Denise J. 

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 7:25 AM 

To: Osborne, Rhonda L. 

Subject: FW: 

Break down ot'the S5000.00. 

From: Kameg, Keith A. 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 2:40 PM 
To: Lindsay, Denise 1. 
Subject: FW: 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jones, Tony R. 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 9:46 AM 
To: Kameg, Keith A. 
Subject: RE: 

No problem Keith I will do that and the second part of the request will come this afternoon.. 

From: Kameg, Keith A. 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 9:45 AM 
To: Jones, Tony R. 
Subject: RE: 

Tony, could you have someone pis send me about a paragraph explanation about how and why this money is needed. 
Thanx Keith 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jones, Tony R. 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 8:56 AM 
To: Kameg, Keith A. 
Subject: 

Tony: The po rch  

The f r o n t  po rch  (model image a t tached)  which i s  1 2 '  X 5 4 '  cos t s  t he  f o l l o w i n g ;  

B lock-  7 7 0  @ $ 2 . 8 5  ea. $2 ,000.00  
( P l a i n  s p l i t  face, mixed)  
Trusses- 1 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  
(Engineered s e t )  
Roof M a t e r i a l s  1 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  
(Plywood, sh ing les ,  e t c )  
F i n n i s h  M a t e r i a l s  1 ,000 .00  
(P las te r ,  p a i n t ,  g u t t e r )  

T o t a l  $ 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  

Th is  i s  m a t e r i a l s  on ly ,  no l abo r ,  no p r o f i t  


